
 

 
AGENDA 

City of Lucas  
City Council Meeting  

October 17, 2019  
7:00 PM  

City Hall – Council Chambers 
665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas  

 
Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Lucas City Council will be held on Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 7:00 pm at Lucas City 
Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discussed.  As authorized by 
Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking 
confidential legal advice from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.  
 
Call to Order  
 

• Roll Call 
• Determination of Quorum  
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Citizen Input  
The Citizen Input portion of the agenda is an opportunity for the public to address the City Council on any subject.  By completing a 
“Request to Speak” form and submitting to the City Secretary, citizens have an opportunity to speak at the City Council meeting.  
However, in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council cannot discuss issues raised or make any decisions but 
may refer items to City Staff for research and possible inclusion on a future agenda.  
 
1. Citizen Input (Mayor Jim Olk) 
 
Community Interest  
Pursuant to Section 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may report on the following items: 1) expression of thanks, 
congratulations or condolences; 2) information about holiday schedules; 3) recognition of individuals; 4) reminders about upcoming 
City Council events; 5) information about community events; and 6) announcements involving imminent threat to public health and 
safety.  
 
2. Items of Community Interest. (Mayor Jim Olk) 

 
Consent Agenda  
All items listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and are recommended to the City Council for a single vote approval.  
If discussion is desired, an item may be removed from the consent agenda for a separate vote.  
 
3. Consent Agenda:  
 

A. Consider approval of the minutes of the October 3, 2019 City Council meeting. (City 
Secretary Stacy Henderson)  

 
 



B. Consider adopting Ordinance 2019-10-00896 amending the Code of Ordinances by 
amending Chapter 13 titled “Utilities” by retitling Article 13.03 “Water Conservation Plan 
and Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan”; by retitling Section 13.03.001 
“Adoption of Plans” and Section 13.03.002 titled “Penalty” to adopt the “2019 Water 
Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas” and “2019 Water Resource and Emergency 
Management Plan. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
C. Consider authorizing the City Manager to enter into Amendment No. 2 of an interlocal 

agreement between the City of Lucas and Collin County for law enforcement services for 
year three of a five-year contract for the period beginning October 1, 2019 through 
September 30, 2020. (City Manager Joni Clarke)  

 
Regular Agenda  
 
 
4. Consider the recommendation from the Technology Committee regarding internet service in 

the City of Lucas. (Technology Committee Chairman Paul Rathgeb) 
 
5. Consider the request by the Friends of Lucas Fire-Rescue, Inc., a 501(c)(3) (the “Friends of 

LFR”) to transfer the vintage fire truck commonly referred to as “Streaker” to the Friends 
LFR for restoration and to enter into an agreement to match funds raised by the Friends of 
LFR for such restoration. (Gerald Reining, Streaker Subcommittee Chair) 

 
6. Discuss the board/commission appointment process for December 2019.  (City Secretary Stacy 

Henderson)  
 
Executive Session Agenda  
Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may convene into closed Executive Session for the 
purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 
This meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code.  
 
7. Pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council will convene 

into Executive Session to discuss the evaluation for the City Manager. 
 
8. Reconvene from Executive Session and take any action necessary as a result of the Executive 

Session.  
 
9. Adjournment.  
 
Certification  
I do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at Lucas 
City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 p.m. on  
October 10, 2019.   
 
 

___________________________   
Stacy Henderson, City Secretary 

 
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons 
attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to City Secretary Stacy 
Henderson at 972.912.1211 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



Item No. 01 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: Mayor Jim Olk 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Citizen Input  
 
Background Information  
 
NA 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
  
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 



Item No. 02 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: Mayor Jim Olk 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
2. Items of Community Interest.  
 
Background Information  
 
NA 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 
 
 



Item No. 03 
 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson, Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn, 
City Manager Joni Clarke  

 
Agenda Item Request  
 
3. Consent Agenda:  
 

A. Consider approval of the minutes of the October 3, 2019 City Council meeting.  
 
B. Consider adopting Ordinance 2019-10-00896 amending the Code of Ordinances by 

amending Chapter 13 titled “Utilities” by retitling Article 13.03 “Water Conservation 
Plan and Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan”; by retitling Section 
13.03.001 “Adoption of Plans” and Section 13.03.002 titled “Penalty” to adopt the 
“2019 Water Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas” and “2019 Water Resource 
and Emergency Management Plan. 

 
C. Consider authorizing the City Manager to enter into Amendment No. 2 of an 

interlocal agreement between the City of Lucas and Collin County for law 
enforcement services for year three of a five-year contract for the period beginning 
October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020. 

 
Background Information  
 
Agenda Item 3B:  
The City of Lucas is required every five years to update the Drought Contingency Plan. The City 
is currently under the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD) 2014 Drought 
Contingency Plan and Emergency Management Plan.  The NTMWD has updated the 2014 
Drought Contingency Plan with the 2019 Water Conservation Plan and the 2019 Water Resource 
and Emergency Management Plan. Changes between the current and proposed Drought 
Contingency Plan can be found in Appendix J.  
 
Agenda Item 3C:  
Collin County Law Enforcement Services Amendment No. 2 interlocal agreement is at a rate of 
$214,402.88.  This contract rate has decreased from the previous contract year that was a rate of 
$285,073.34.  Contract year two included a new vehicle that has been purchased.  
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 

1. Minutes of the October 3, 2019 meeting.  
2. Ordinance 2019-10-00896 – Drought Contingency Plan  
3. Collin County Law Enforcement Contract 

  



Item No. 03 
 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
City Staff recommends approval of the Consent Agenda.  
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  



1 | P a g e   C i t y  C o u n c i l  
  O c t o b e r  3 ,  2 0 1 9  

City of  Lucas 
City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas Texas 
 

MINUTES 
Call to Order  
 
Mayor Olk called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
City Councilmembers Present: 
Mayor Jim Olk 
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele  
Councilmember Tim Baney (arrived at 7:03pm)  
Councilmember Steve Duke 
Councilmember Debbie Fisher 
Councilmember Philip Lawrence  
 
City Councilmember Absent: 
Councilmember Wayne Millsap   
 

City Staff Present: 
City Secretary Stacy Henderson   
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  
City Engineer Stanton Foerster 
Assistant to the City Manager Kent Souriyasak 
 
City Staff Absent:  
City Manager Joni Clarke  

Mayor Olk determined that a quorum was present. Everyone was reminded to silence their cell 
phones and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   
 
Citizen Input 
 
1.  Citizen Input. 
 
Dawna Hubert, 400 Shiloh, expressed her concern about the excessive speed and traffic on Shiloh 
Road and suggested signage be put in place that showed the speed limit vehicles were driving as a 
deterrent for speeding.  
 
Mayor Olk noted that he had discussed with the City Engineer options available to deter speeding 
and requested the City Engineer reach out to Ms. Hubert to discuss further.  
 
Community Interest 
 
2. Items of Community Interest. 
 
Mayor Olk noted the following items of community interest:  
 

• Lucas Farmers Market would take place on October 12 and November 2 at the Community 
Park 

• Registration for the Scarecrow Contest runs through October 15 



2 | P a g e   C i t y  C o u n c i l  
  O c t o b e r  3 ,  2 0 1 9  

• A City sponsored equestrian and pet parade was scheduled for October 19 from 10 am to 
Noon at Hart Elementary 

• An open house promoting Fire Prevention Week would be held at the Fire Station on 
Sunday, October 6.  

 
Mayor Olk recapped his conversation with TxDOT regarding the roundabout proposed by the City 
at West Lucas Road and Southview. He explained that TxDOT had previously considered this 
option in their design phase and found that the traffic numbers did not support a roundabout at this 
location. Mayor Olk stated that once additional information was received from TxDOT, an item 
would be placed on the agenda for further discussion.  
 
Devin Larimer with Boy Scout Troop 1234 came forward noting that he was present working on his 
Communications Badge.  
 
Consent Agenda  
 
3. Consent Agenda:  
 

A. Consider approval of the minutes of the August 29, 2019 City Council meeting.  
 
B. Consider approval of the minutes of the September 19, 2019 City Council meeting.  
 
C. Consider adopting Ordinance 2019-10-00896 amending the Code of Ordinances by 

amending Chapter 13 titled “Utilities” by retitling Article 13.03 “Water Conservation 
Plan and Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan”; by retitling Section 
13.03.001 “Adoption of Plans” and Section 13.03.002 titled “Penalty” to adopt the 
“2019 Water Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas” and “2019 Water Resource and 
Emergency Management Plan.  

 
Councilmember Fisher asked that Agenda Item 3C be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
further discussion.  
  
MOTION:  A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Peele, seconded by Councilmember Lawrence 

to approve Agenda Items A and B on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed 
unanimously by a 6 to 0 vote.  

 
Regular Agenda  
 
3C. Consider adopting Ordinance 2019-10-00896 amending the Code of Ordinances by 

amending Chapter 13 titled “Utilities” by retitling Article 13.03 “Water Conservation 
Plan and Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan”; by retitling Section 
13.03.001 “Adoption of Plans” and Section 13.03.002 titled “Penalty” to adopt the “2019 
Water Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas” and “2019 Water Resource and 
Emergency Management Plan.  

 
Councilmember Fisher noted that significant changes had been made between the existing plan and 
the proposed 2019 Water Conservation Plan and asked that a summary of changes be prepared for 
further review and the item could be brought back at a later date.  
 



3 | P a g e   C i t y  C o u n c i l  
  O c t o b e r  3 ,  2 0 1 9  

The City Council was in agreement to bring this item back at a later date with the proposed changes 
between the existing and proposed plans outlined.  
 
4. Consider authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract for the construction 

of On-Call Miscellaneous Grading, Excavation, and Finish Work via Work and 
Purchase Orders (Bid #014-18a) with Four Star Excavation, Inc. in the amount not to 
exceed $100,000 from account Improvements Roads 11-8209-301.  

 
City Engineer Stanton Foerster stated that the proposed contract approves work to be done in 
various locations throughout the City related to replacement and/or extension of existing culverts, 
cleanout inlets and remove parallel culvert pipe where needed.  
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Baney, seconded by Councilmember 

Lawrence to authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract for the construction 
of on-call miscellaneous grading, excavation, and finish work with Four Star 
Excavation, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $100,000 from account Improvements 
Roads 11-8209-301. The motion passed unanimously by a 6 to 0 vote.  

 
5. Consider approving Resolution R 2019-10-00490 supporting the application to the 

2019/2020 Collin County Call for City Projects for West Lucas Road thoroughfare 
improvements. 

 
Councilmember Fisher expressed her concern about dedicating $2 million dollars of funding that 
was not readily available and if the City would have to commit to Certificates of Obligation to pay 
for the roadway improvements.  
 
Mayor Olk discussed the various ways in which funding could be obtained for the $2 million, such 
as using funds from the street maintenance account and the general fund reserves.  
 
Councilmember Duke discussed additional traffic that was being created from surrounding 
development in other cities and West Lucas Road needed to be addressed.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Peele stated that participating in the Collin County Call for Projects, where the 
County provided 80 percent of the funding was a good option for road improvements to West 
Lucas Road.  
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Baney, seconded by Councilmember Duke 

to approve Resolution R 2019-10-00490 supporting the application to the 2019/2020 
Collin County Call for City Projects for West Lucas Road thoroughfare 
improvements. The motion passed by a 5 to 1 vote with Councilmember Fisher 
voting in opposition.  

 
6. Review the City Charter and provide direction to the City Attorney regarding any 

proposed amendments and consider proceeding with a Charter amendment election 
on May 2, 2020.  

 
City Attorney Joe Gorfida explained that many of the proposed changes outlined in the Charter 
review were transitional provisions moving from a General Law city to a Home Rule city. Mr. 
Gorfida stated that a Charter Review Committee was not required, and the Council could take the 
proposed changes forward to an election.  



4 | P a g e   C i t y  C o u n c i l  
  O c t o b e r  3 ,  2 0 1 9  

 
Councilmember Fisher stated that she was in favor of moving forward with a Charter amendment 
election as it was an opportunity to update the Charter and the City would be holding a special 
election for the street maintenance sales tax as well.   
 
The City Council was in agreement with moving forward with Charter amendments during the May 
2020 election.  
 
City Attorney Joe Gorfida stated that a resolution would be brought forward in January/February 
calling the special election.  
 
7. Discuss permitting the sale of beer and wine produced locally during the Lucas 

Farmers Market.   
 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn stated that this item had come before the Council 
because a vendor wanting to the participate in the farmers market asked if they could sell wine. Mr. 
Hilbourn stated that current ordinances do not allow the possession of alcohol in City Parks.  
 
Councilmember Lawrence asked if the City would have any liability concerns. City Attorney Joe 
Gorfida stated that the City would not have any liability concerns. Mr. Gorfida stated that vendors 
would have to have the appropriate licensing through TABC and obtain permitting through the City 
of Lucas.  
 
The Council discussed restricting possession of alcohol to special events and only at certain parks 
within the City.  
 
Mayor Olk asked that a draft document be prepared to allow the Council to review and discuss 
further.  
 
Executive Session Agenda  
 
8. Executive Session. 
 
An Executive Session was not held at this meeting.  
 
Adjournment  
 
9. Adjournment.  
 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Mayor Olk, seconded by Councilmember Duke to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:46 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 
 
APPROVED:       ATTEST: 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
Mayor Jim Olk  Stacy Henderson, City Secretary  



 
City of Lucas 
Ordinance 2019-10-00896 
(Adopting 2019 Water Conservation Plan and 2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of Lucas) 
Approved October 17, 2019 

ORDINANCE 2019-10-00896 
[ADOPTING 2019 WATER CONSERVATION PLAN AND 2019 WATER RESOURCE 

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE CITY OF LUCAS] 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 13 

TITLED “UTILITIES” BY RETITLING ARTICLE 13.03 “WATER 
CONSERVATION PLAN AND WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT PLAN”; BY RETITLING SECTION 13.03.001 
“ADOPTION OF PLANS” AND SECTION 13.03.002 TITLED “PENALTY” 
TO ADOPT THE “2019 WATER CONSERVATION PLAN FOR THE CITY 
OF LUCAS” AND “2019 WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT PLAN”; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED 
THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lucas, Texas (the "City"), recognizes that the amount of water 
available to its water customers is limited; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City recognizes that due to natural limitations, drought conditions, 
system failures and other acts of God which may occur, the City cannot guarantee an uninterrupted 
water supply for all purposes at all times; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Water Code and the regulations of the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (the "Commission") require that the City adopt a Water Conservation Plan 
and a Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has determined an urgent need in the best interest of the public to 
adopt a Water Conservation Plan and a Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 54 of the Local Government Code, the City is authorized 
to adopt such Ordinances necessary to preserve and conserve its water resources; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the Code of Ordinances by adopting the 
“2019 Water Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas” and the North Texas Municipal Water 
District (“NTMWD”) Model Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan” which shall be 
officially known as the “2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of 
Lucas”, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof, 
as official City policy; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LUCAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS: 
 



 
City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2019-xx-xxxx 
(Adopting 2019 Water Conservation Plan and 2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of Lucas) 
Approved: October 3, 2019 
 

SECTION 1. That the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances is amended by amending 
Chapter 13 titled “Utilities” by retitling Article 13.03 to “2019 Water Conservation Plan for the 
City of Lucas”, to read as follows: 

“Chapter 13 
UTILITIES 

 
. . . . 
 

ARTICLE 13.03  WATER CONSERVATION PLAN AND WATER RESOURCE AND 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
 
Sec. 13.03.001  Adoption of plans 
 
The city council hereby approves and adopts the “2019 Water Conservation Plan for the City of 
Lucas” and the “2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of Lucas” 
(the “plans”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, as if recited verbatim herein. The city commits to 
implement the requirements and procedures set forth in the adopted plan. 
 
Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted by reference for the city and made part hereof for all purposes, the 
same as if fully copied herein. 
 
Sec. 13.03.002  Penalty 
 
(a) It is unlawful for any person to violate the provisions of the plan. 
 
(b) For a first violation of any provision of the plan or this article, the city shall issue a letter 
and provide educational materials on water conservation, including a copy of the relevant 
provisions of this article to the water user violating the provisions of this article. The city shall 
give the water user a reasonable time to correct the violation. 
 
(c) For a second violation of any provision of the plan or this article, the city shall issue the 
water user a citation and upon conviction shall be subject to a fine not to exceed the sum of two 
thousand dollar ($2,000.00). 
 
(d) The city's current five-tier level conservation rate structure is in effect year-round to 
encourage ongoing water conservation. Additional rate surcharges may be established when it is 
required to meet the reduction goal in each respective stage of this article. 
 
. . . ” 
 
  SECTION 2.  That all provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Lucas, Texas, in conflict 
with the provisions of this ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other provisions 
of the Ordinances of the City not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in 
full force and effect. 



 
City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2019-xx-xxxx 
(Adopting 2019 Water Conservation Plan and 2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of Lucas) 
Approved: October 3, 2019 
 

 
 SECTION 3. An offense committed before the effective date of this ordinance is 
governed by prior law and the provisions of the Code of Ordinances, as amended, in effect when 
the offense was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose.   
 
 SECTION 4.  That should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or 
section of this ordinance, be adjudged or held to be void or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions of said ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 5. That any person violating any of the provisions or terms of this Ordinance 
shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lucas 
as heretofore amended and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the sum of 
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense. 

 
 SECTION 6. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and 
the publication of the caption, as the law and charter in such cases provides. 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNSEL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, 
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 17th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2019. 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Jim Olk, Mayor  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Joseph J. Gorfida, Jr., City Attorney  Stacy Henderson, City Secretary 
(09-25-2019:TM 111148) 
 
 



 
City of Lucas 
Ordinance 2019-10-00896 
(Adopting 2019 Water Conservation Plan and 2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of Lucas) 
Approved October 17, 2019 

EXHIBIT “A” 
2019 Water Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas and  

2019 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan for the City of Lucas 





























































































































































































































Office of the Purchasing Agent
Collin County Administration Building

Contract Amendment Two 2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 3160
McKinney, TX 75071

972-548-4165 

Vendor: City of Lucas Effective Date 1-Oct-19
Joni Clarke, City Manager Contract No. 2017-238
665 Country Club Road
Lucas, TX 75002 Contract Law Enforcement Services

Awarded by Court Order No.:
Amendment 1
Amendment 2

                                    YOU ARE DIRECTED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THIS CONTRACT

1.   For the period October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020 the reimbursement amount will be:

Deputy 1: 103,854.97$ 
Deputy 2: 96,093.91$   
Mainenance and Operations: 14,000.00$   
Vehicle Insurance ($227 each) 454.00$         

214,402.88$ (four payments of $53,600.72)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the contract remain in full force and effect 
and may only be modified in writing signed by both parties.

ACCEPTED BY: ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED BY
AUTHORITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

Joni Clarke (Print Name) COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

City of Lucas Collin County Administration Building
665 Country Club Road 2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 3160
Lucas, TX 75002 McKinney, Texas  75071

SIGNATURE Michalyn Rains, CPPO, CPPB
TITLE: Purchasing Agent
DATE: DATE: 

2017-670-09-11
 Court Order No.: 2018-831-10-01
 Court Order No.:

























































Item No. 04 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: Technology Committee Chairman Paul Rathgeb 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider the recommendation from the Technology Committee regarding internet service in the 
City of Lucas. 
 
Background Information  
 
The Technology Committee has been researching potential internet solutions and analyzing 
internet speed reports from the City’s internet speed test. As part of the research, members of the 
Technology Committee and City staff traveled to Mont Belvieu, Texas, to discuss Mont 
Belvieu’s municipally owned fiber network called MB Link. The purpose of the meeting was to 
understand the planning and implementation process of MB Link and to generate ideas to help 
improve internet service in the City of Lucas. 
 
The Mont Belvieu meeting discussion included information regarding a broadband feasibility 
study that the City of Mont Belvieu pursued prior to planning and implementation of the fiber 
network. In 2015, the City of Mont Belvieu prepared a Request for Proposal (RFP) and 
eventually contracted with Magellan Advisors to develop the broadband feasibility study which 
cost $40,000. Based on recommendations from the broadband feasibility study, the Mont Belvieu 
City Council approved Certificates of Obligation totaling $14 million issued for 20 years to 
pursue the implementation of a municipally owned fiber network. The timeline for pursuing, 
developing, implementing and rollout of the fiber network took approximately five years. 
 
Since the formation of the Technology Committee, the Committee has discussed the City’s 
internet problems with multiple internet providers (e.g. AT&T, Frontier, Suddenlink, Grande 
Communications, Grayson Collin Communications, Rise Broadband) and the consensus is that 
the City’s low density housing would not be an economical rate of return for providers. In order 
to identify a possible internet solution, the Technology Committee believes that a broadband 
feasibility study would help provide further insight on an internet solution best suited for the 
City. Technology Committee Chairman Paul Rathgeb will be present at the October 17, 2019, 
City Council meeting to give a recommendation to the Council regarding internet service 
solutions. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
 



Item No. 04 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Budget/Financial Impact  
 
In 2015, the City of Mont Belvieu spent approximately $40,000 to complete their broadband 
feasibility study. Once the Request for Proposal (RFP) is complete, City staff will bring back the 
necessary items to appropriate funding.  
 
Recommendation  
  
City staff and the Technology Committee recommends proceeding with a Request for Proposal 
(RFP) to acquire the services of a consultant to prepare and complete a broadband feasibility 
study.  
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to direct the Technology Committee and City staff to work on developing a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) to acquire the services of a consultant to prepare and complete a 
broadband feasibility study. 



Item No. 05 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

 
Requester: Gerald Reining, Streaker Subcommittee Chair 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider the request by the Friends of Lucas Fire-Rescue, Inc., a 501(c)(3) (the “Friends of 
LFR”) to transfer the vintage fire truck commonly referred to as “Streaker” to the Friends LFR 
for restoration and to enter into an agreement to match funds raised by the Friends of LFR for 
such restoration.  

 
Background Information  
 
The City owns a vintage 1949 fire truck that is commonly referred to as Streaker. There is some 
debate on whether this is the 1949 Fire Truck purchased in 1973 or a 1954 Fire Truck purchased 
in the 1980s. Regardless, this fire truck represents a piece of Lucas’s history that needs to be 
preserved. 
 
At the November 3, 2016, City Council meeting, funds were allocated in the amount of $5,000 to 
assist in making repairs to Streaker so the truck could be used during the Country Christmas 
event on December 2, 2016. 
 
Subsequently the Friends of the Lucas Fire-Rescue Board began investigating the cost to restore 
Streaker and consider raising funds. Costs for basic restoration of the body, painting and engine 
repairs were estimated at $20,000.  
 
At the June 20, 2019 City Council meeting, Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
explained fundraising and restoration efforts had not gone as expected. Mr. Hilbourn presented 
an estimate he received to restore Streaker totaling $118,495.  Council voted to deny making 
repairs to Streaker.  
 
The Friends of Lucas Fire-Rescue, in cooperation with the City Manager, formed a 
Subcommittee and tasked the committee to prepare a plan to present to the City Council.  The 
Chairman of the Subcommittee, Gerald Reining, LFR Volunteer Firefighter/Driver Operator, has 
been investigating the extent and cost to restore Streaker. In connection with this he has worked 
on Streaker in his car barn. 
 
The Subcommittee looked at four options to restore Streaker: 

1. Friends of LFR restore existing drive train and buff/polish  
2. Friends of LFR restore existing drive train and Texas Prison System does body work 
3. Armadillo Auto Restoration completes restoration 
4. Friends of LFR provide new/modern drive train and Texas Prison System does body 

work 
 



Item No. 05 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

The engine and transmission were removed from the vehicle and examined by a 3rd party 
mechanic. Based on this exam it was determined the engine is not rebuildable which rules out 
Options 1 and 2. Options 3, restoration by Armadillo Restoration will cost approximately 
$118,000 and is deemed too expensive and therefore not a good option.  
 
The Subcommittee has focused its efforts on Option 4 – Friends of LFR provides a new/modern 
drive train and the Texas Prison System does the body work. It has investigated the cost for 
replacing the drive train and the cost for the Texas Prison System to do the body work. The 
current estimates for restoring Streaker close to its original condition, including making it 
drivable is estimated at $73,000. 
 

- Engine and drivetrain   $16,097 
- Chassis, Suspension & Steering   15,252 
- Body, Paint & Upholstery    21,800 
- Fire Equipment, Bed & Pump      2,500 

$60,682 
- Contingency (20%)     12,318 

Total    $73,000 
 

 
The Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue and the members of the Subcommittee recognize this is a two 
to three-year project and is committed to seeing it through. The Friends of LFR has committed 
$5,000 to start the project and has been researching fundraising ideas as it is committed to raise 
additional funding. To begin the awareness campaign, a Facebook page has been created and is 
maintained by Christina Reining. The hood to Streaker has been removed and was recently 
displayed at the Lucas Fire-Rescue’s Open House on October 6. A significant fundraising 
activity will be a Car Show to be held in connection with the 2020 Lucas Founders Day event. 
This will be held at Willow Springs Middle School and is anticipated to become an annual event. 
The Friends of LFR will also be seeking donations from residents and local businesses to support 
the restoration effort. 
 
The Friends of Lucas Fire-Rescue request support from the City of Lucas as follows: 

1. Transfer Title of Streaker to the Friends a Lucas Fire-Rescue, Inc. 
2. Agree to match funds raised by the Friends of LFR for the restoration and preservation of 

Streaker up to $37,500. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  

1. Agenda Item 13 of the June 20, 2019 City Council meeting and related minutes 
2. Cost proposal – Armadillo Restoration 
3. Cost Estimate sheet 
4. Project timeline (to be provided prior to the meeting) 

 
 



Item No. 05 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Budget/Financial Impact  
 
This project would require the City to commit unrestricted General Fund Reserves during the 
project period of 2 – 3 years in the amount of $37,500. 
 
Recommendation  
 
The City Manager and LFR Chief support the transfer of Streaker to the Friends of Lucas Fire-
Rescue and to enter into an agreement to matching fund raised by the Friends of LFR up to 
$37,500.  
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the transfer of the Title of the vintage fire truck commonly 
referred to as Streaker to the Friends of Lucas Fire-Rescue Inc., a 501(c)(3) for restoration; to 
enter into an agreement to match funds raised by the Friends of LFR for such restoration in an 
amount not-to-exceed $37,500; and to amend the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 budget by appropriating 
$37,500 from unrestricted General Fund Reserves. 
 



Item No. 13 City of Lucas 

Council Agenda Request 

June 20, 2019 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 

Agenda Item Request 

Consider repairs to a vintage 1954 fire truck commonly referred to as “Streaker” for use during 
special events and amend the Fiscal Year 18/19 budget by appropriating $118,495 to account 11-
6212-232 Development Services Vehicle Maintenance from unrestricted General Fund Reserves. 

Background Information 

The City owns a vintage 1949 fire truck that is commonly referred to as “Streaker.”  This truck 
has been in storage and not operational for at least twelve years.  

At the November 3, 2016, City Council meeting, funds were allocated in the amount of $5,000 to 
assist in making some repairs to “Streaker” so the truck could potentially be used during the 
Country Christmas event on December 2, 2016. 

At the November 17, 2016, City Council meeting, Friends of the Lucas Fire-Rescue Board 
members Kathleen LoSapio and Paul Rathgeb stated that the Board was raising funds to be used 
towards the restoration of “Streaker” and had obtained an estimate in the amount of 
approximately $8,000 for repairs; however, the estimate did not include engine work. 

Fire Captain Ethan Carver discussed costs associated with repainting and making the vehicle 
drivable that were estimated between $7,000 and $12,000. 

Mayor Olk directed staff to delay repair efforts to allow time for the Friends of the Lucas Fire-
Rescue Board to obtain estimates and outline a timeline for restoration. 

Fundraising and restoration efforts for “Streaker” have not gone as expected and the City 
Council added “Streaker” to the City Manager’s Work Plan for Fiscal Year 18/19. The City’s 
Vehicle Committee was tasked this fiscal year to obtain estimates to bring “Streaker” back to 
some level of service.  City staff contacted approximately seven to ten vendors to assist in 
restoring “Streaker” and could only find one vendor interested in this project.  Staff arranged for 
the transportation of “Streaker” to Armadillo Auto Restoration in Hamilton, Texas to complete 
an assessment. 

Staff believes there were two vehicles: “Ole Streaker” and “New Streaker.”  Ole Streaker was a 
1949 Fire Truck that was purchased in 1973.  According to anecdotal information, New Streaker 
was purchase in the 1980s and is a 1954 fire truck which is the vehicle the City currently has in 
our possession. Staff believes that this truck was purchased from the City of Seagoville, Texas, 
on September 30, 1985, and has not been used by the City for at least twelve years.  The 
condition is deteriorating from lack of use and maintenance.  



Item No. 13 City of Lucas 

Council Agenda Request 

June 20, 2019 

The estimates to refurbish “Streaker” closely to its original condition, excluding mechanical 
work, are estimated at approximately $118,495. 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation 

1. Proposal
2. Newsletter (dated June 25, 1977, referring to “Ole Streaker”)

Budget/Financial Impact 

This project would require amending the Fiscal Year 18/19 budget by appropriating $118,495 to 
account 11-6212-232 Development Services Vehicle Maintenance from unrestricted General 
Fund Reserves.  

Recommendation 

The City Manager and the Development Services Director/Chair of the Vehicle Committee does 
not support making the repairs to the 1954 Fire Truck.  If the City Council does not fund the 
repairs, the vehicle should be sold so the vehicle does not continue to deteriorate and take up 
valuable storage area. 

Motion 

I make a motion to approve/deny making repairs to a vintage 1954 fire truck commonly referred 
to as “Streaker” for use during special events and amend the Fiscal Year 18/19 budget by 
appropriating $118,495 to account 11-6212-232 Development Services Vehicle Maintenance 
from unrestricted General Fund Reserves. 























SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION
LUCAS, TX

ESTIMATE SUMMARY BY COMPONENT CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION UNIT TOTAL

FRIENDS OF LUCAS FIRE RESCUE QTY UNIT COST COST

1 ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN 1 EACH 16,097.00 16,097

2 CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING 1 EACH 15,252.00 15,252

3 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 1 EACH 5,033.00 5,033

4 BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY 1 EACH 21,800.00 21,800

5 FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

A SUBTOTAL 1 EACH $60,682 60,682

1

2

3

4

5

6

B SUBTOTAL 1 EACH $60,682.0 60,682

7

8

C SUBTOTAL 1 EACH $60,682.0 60,682

9

10

11

D TOTAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $60,682.0 60,682

NOTES, CLARIFICATIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EXCLUSIONS
1

2

3

ALTERNATE PRICING
1 ADD

2 DEDUCT -$                      

3 DEDUCT -$                      

4 ADD -$                      

5 DEDUCT -$                      

VALUE ENGINEERING
1 DEDUCT -$                      

2 DEDUCT -$                      

3 DEDUCT -$                      

4 DEDUCT -$                      

5 DEDUCT -$                      

Prepared For:

CITY OF LUCAS

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  1 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

Ol' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE COMPONENT SUMMARY CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

ENGINE 1 EACH 10,892.00 10,892

TRANSMISSION 1 EACH 3,750.00 3,750

DRIVE SHAFT 1 EACH 922.00 922

REAR END 1 EACH 533.00 533

S U B T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $16,097.00 16,097

T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $16,097.00 16,097

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  2 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

Ol' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

ENGINE

1 LONG BLOCK ENGINE

1 Long Block Ford 460 Engine Summit Racing 1 EACH 2,118.99 2,119

2 Harmonic Balancer 1 EACH 95.99 96

3 Pulley 1 EACH 86.00 86

4 Oil Pan + Gasket Kit and Oil Pump 1 EACH 165.99 166

5 Ford Motor Paint  (Auto Zone) 5 EACH 7.99 40

6 Break In Oil 8 quarts (High Zink VR Vavoline) 8 EACH 7.99 64

7 Oil Filter WiX Summit 2 EACH 14.99 30

8 New Oil after Break In (High Zink VR Vavoline) 8 EACH 7.99 64

9 Fly Wheel Pioneer 184 Tooth Solid Cast 1 EACH 144.99 145

10 Custom Fabricated Motor Mounts 2 EACH 160.00 320

11 Edelbrock Signature Series Chrome Valve Covers 44632 EACH 65.95 132

0.00 0

0.00 0

0.00 3,262

2 INDUCTION & ENGINE ACCESSORIES

1 Edelbroch Pro-Flo 4 EFI Traditional 4150-Style Kit 1 EACH 1,853.95 1,854

2 (Includes Distributer & Gaskets) 0.00 0

3 Power Steering Pump 1 EACH 32.00 32

4 Power Steering Brakets 1 EACH 97.00 97

5 Edelbrock Pro-Flo High-Flow Series Air Cleaners 1 EACH 112.64 113

6 Hyperfuel Single Pump Fuel Cells 49120 1 EACH 599.00 599

0.00 0

0.00 0

0.00 2,695

3 COOLING ACCESSORIES

1 Griffin Thermal Products CU-00039 - Griffin Exact Fit Radiator Combos1 EACH 1,063.37 1,063

2 Moroso Cooling System Expansion Tanks 63766 1 EACH 98.99 99

3 Moroso 63320 - Moroso Racing Radiator Caps 1 EACH 13.99 14

4 Electric Fans 0.00 0

5 Radiator Hoses 2 EACH 14.99 30

6 Hose Clamps 2 SETS 10.99 22

7 SUM-359-180 - Summit Thermostats 1 EACH 7.99 8

8 Thermostat Housing 1 EACH 61.99 62

9 Derale Electra-Cool Remote Fluid Coolers 15900 1 EACH 173.39 173

10 Perma-Cool 3791 - Perma-Cool Dual Port Spin-On Oil Filter Adapters1 EACH 36.98 37

11 AN LINES AND FITTINGS 1 LOT 136.99 137

12 Water pump 1 EACH 54.70 55

13 March Performance Aluminum V-Belt Water Pump Pulleys 18331 EACH 116.99 117

14 Water Pump Belts 1 EACH 12.99 13

15 Anti Freeze 3 GAL 16.99 51

0.00 0

0.00 0

0.00 1,881

w/ Above

w/ Fuel Inj

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  3 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

Ol' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

4 IGNITION ACCESSORIES

1 Spark Plugs 8 EACH 4.99 40

2 HEI Distributer 0.00 0

3 MSD 8.5mm Super Conductor Spark Plug Wire Sets 353891 EACH 125.95 126

4 Billet Specialties 69520 - Billet Specialties Billet Wire Looms1 EACH 65.99 66

5 Coil / Verify with Fuel Injection w/ Above 0

6 Coil Brackets Verify with HEI w/ Above 0

7 Powermaster 19505 - Powermaster XS Torque Starters1 EACH 318.99 319

0.00 0

0.00 0

0.00 551

5 EXHAUST SYSTEM

1 Patriot Exhaust H8437 - Patriot Tight Tuck Headers 1 EACH 305.22 305

2 Oxygen Sensor 0.00 0

3 Stainless Flow Master Muffler 1 EACH 89.95 90

4 Stainless Exhaust Tubing 20 FEET 10.25 205

5 Stainles Exhaust Hangers 4 EACH 12.99 52

6 Stainless Welding Wire (Blue Demon Stainless) 1 EACH 34.99 35

7 Argon & CO2 Welding Gas 125 CF 1 EACH 43.95 44

8 Miscellaneous Exhaust Flanges & Hardware 1 EACH 95.00 95

0.00 0

0.00 826

6 MISCELLANEOUS ENGINE ITEMS

1 Miscellaneous Hardware 1 LOT 150.00 150

2 Water Temp Sending Unit 1 EACH 13.99 14

3 Oil Pressure Sending Unit 1 EACH 18.99 19

4 Bosch Icon 26in Wiper Blade 2 EACH 26.99 54

5 1948-52 Ford Pickup Electric Wiper Motor Conversion Kit, 12 Volt Part # 48-19700-11 EACH 274.99 275

6 Vacuum Hoses 30 FEET 1.83 55

7 Ford Pickup Truck Hot Water Heater Kit - 12 Volt 1 EACH 283.99 284

8 Heater Hoses 20 FEET 7.89 158

9 Fan Box 0.00 0

10 AN Fittings for Heater Box 8 EACH 14.99 120

11 Miscellaneous Accessory Brakets 2 EACH 14.99 30

0.00 0

0.00 1,159

T O T A L DIRECT COST 5.00% 10,373

1 Escallation for purchase in 4 Q 2020 % 1.00 5.00% 519

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L ENGINE 1 EACH 10,892.00 10,892

w/ Fuel Inj

w/ Fuel Inj

w/ Water Heater

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  4 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

Ol' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

TRANSMISSION

1 TRANSMISSION

1 B&M Auto Transmission Ford C6 1 EACH 1,489.95 1,490

2 Lokar ATS60C6BM Ford C6 Auto Transmission Shifter, 16 Inch1 EACH 289.99 290

3 Custom Fabricated Transmission Mounts 2 EACH 175.00 350

4 Custom Fabricated Cross Member 1 EACH 250.00 250

5 Ford C6 Heavy Duty Torque Converter Low Stall Gas Engine C-6 Automatic Transmission1 EACH 338.00 338

6 Valvoline MaxLife Dex/Merc Automatic Transmission Fluid 1gal3 GAL 27.99 84

7 B&M Transpak Kit 1967-1991 Ford C6 1 EACH 95.42 95

8 B&M 80212 Transmission Temperature Gauge Kit 1 EACH 64.26 64

0.00 0

0.00 2,962

2 Transmission Cooler

1 Derale Electra-Cool Remote Fluid Coolers 15900 1 EACH 173.39 173

2 Stainless Steel Lines for Trans Cooler 40 FEET 7.89 316

3 AN Fittings for Trans Cooler 8 EACH 14.99 120

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 609

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 5.01% 3,571

1 Escallation for purchase in 4 Q 2020 % 1.00 5.00% 179

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L TRANSMISSION 1 EACH 3,750.00 3,750

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  5 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

Ol' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

DRIVE SHAFT

1

1 New Custom Drive Shaft 1 EACH 435.00 435

2 Universal Joints for Drive Shaft 3 EACH 49.99 150

3 Custom Fabricated Caririer Bearing Mount 1 EACH 150.00 150

4 Carrier Bearing 1 EACH 88.60 89

5 Strap Kit for Yokes 6 EACH 8.99 54

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

8 0.00 0

9 0.00 0

0.00 878

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 5.01% 878

1 Escallation for purchase in 4 Q 2020 % 1.00 5.00% 44

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L DRIVE SHAFT 1 EACH 922.00 922

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  6 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

Ol' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

REAR END

1

1 Drive Pinion Seal 1 EACH 7.95 8

2 Axel Seals 0.00 0

3 Crush Sleeve 0.00 0

4 Differential Cover Seal 0.00 0

Gear Oil 0.00 0

Peratex RTV Sealer 0.00 0

Side Bearings 0.00 0

Axel Bearings 0.00 0

Inner Pinion Bearing 0.00 0

Outer Pinion Bearing 0.00 0

Place Holder for Rear End Rebuild Kit 1 ALLW 500.00 500

0.00 0

0.00 508

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 4.92% 508

1 Escallation for purchase in 4 Q 2020 % 1.00 5.00% 25

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L REAR END 1 EACH 533.00 533

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  7 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE COMPONENT SUMMARY CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

FRAME RESTORATION 1 EACH 3,092.00 3,092

BRAKING SYSTEMS 1 EACH 3,217.00 3,217

SHOCKS & SPRINGS 1 EACH 696.00 696

TIRES & RIMS 1 EACH 8,247.00 8,247

S U B T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $15,252.00 15,252

T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $15,252.00 15,252

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  8 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

FRAME RESTORATION

1 FRAME RESTORATION

] Sand Blast 1 EACH 850.00 850

1 Powder Coat Frame 1 EACH 1,500.00 1,500

2 Body Mounts 8 EACH 61.99 496

4 Miscellaneous Hardware 1 EACH 185.00 185

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

0.00 3,031

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 2.01% 3,031

1 Escallation for purchase in 1 Q 2020 % 1.00 2.00% 61

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  9 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L FRAME RESTORATION 1 EACH 3,092.00 3,092

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  10 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

BRAKING SYSTEMS

1 FRONT BRAKES

1 Reline Factory Shoes 4 EACH 55.00 220

2 Machine Drums 2 EACH 35.00 70

3 Hardware Kit 2 EACH 14.95 30

4 New Wheel Cylinders 2 EACH 55.89 112

5 Sand Blast & Paint Brake Backing Plate 2 EACH 145.00 290

6 Stainless Steel Braided Hoses 2 EACH 89.49 179

7 Stainless Steel Hard Brake Lines 55 FEET 2.85 157

0.00 0

0.00 1,057

2 REAR BRAKES

1 Reline Factory Shoes 4 EACH 55.00 220

1 Machine Drums 2 EACH 35.00 70

2 Hardware Kit 2 EACH 14.95 30

3 New Wheel Cylinders 2 EACH 55.89 112

2 New Brake Backing Plate 2 EACH 145.00 290

3 Stainless Steel Braided Hoses 2 EACH 89.49 179

4 Stainless Steel Hard Brake Lines 55 FEET 2.85 157

5 0.00 0

0.00 1,057

3 MASTER CYLINDER

1 1949-1951 Ford Custom Brake Booster / Master Cylinder Conversion Kit1 EACH 469.99 470

2 New Brake Booster 0.00 0

3 Stainless Steel Hard Brake Lines 0.00 0

4 Residual Pressure Valve 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 470

4 FRONT AXEL

1 New Wheel Studs and Lug nuts 16 EACH 12.50 200

2 Front Wheel Bearings Inner & Outer + Races 4 EACH 38.55 154

3 Miscellaneous Hardware 1 LSUM 75.00 75

4 Seal Kit for Front Axel 1 EACH 139.50 140

5 0.00 0

0.00 569

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 2.00% 3,154

1 Escallation for purchase in 1 Q 2020 % 1.00 2.00% 63

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L BRAKING SYSTEMS 1 EACH 3,217.00 3,217

w/ Above

w/ Above

w/ Above

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  11 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  12 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

SHOCKS & SPRINGS

1 SHOCKS & SPRINGS

1 Bilstein 24-013291 Shock for Ford Truck 4 EACH 68.99 276

2 New Bushings for Springs 2 EACH 63.37 127

3 Rebuild/Sandblast and Paint Springs 1 EACH 179.00 179

4 New U Bolts for Springs 2 EACH 49.95 100

5 New Shocks / Brackets or Mounts 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

8 0.00 0

9 0.00 0

0.00 682

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 2.05% 682

1 Escallation for purchase in 1 Q 2020 % 1.00 2.00% 14

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L SHOCKS & SPRINGS 1 EACH 696.00 696

w/ Above

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  13 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  14 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

CHASIS, SUSPENSION & STEERING UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

TIRES & RIMS

1 TIRES

1 Goodyear G622 RSD 255/70R22.5 H/16PR  Tires 6 EACH 544.69 3,268

2 Mount and Balance Tires 6 EACH 45.00 270

3 Tire Warranty 6 EACH 50.00 300

4 Steel Valve Stems 6 EA 7.85 47

5 0.00 0

0.00 3,885

2 REBUILD RIMS

1 Stockton Rims to Replace RH-5 Widow Makers 6 EA 700.00 4,200

2 **Rims Powder Coated to Match Streaker Rims** 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 4,200

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 2.00% 8,085

1 Escallation for purchase in 1 Q 2020 % 1.00 2.00% 162

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L TIRES & RIMS 1 EACH 8,247.00 8,247

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  15 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE COMPONENT SUMMARY CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

BATTERY, MOUNT & ALTERNATOR 1 EACH 5,033.00 5,033

WIRING HARNESS & FUSE BLOCK 1 EACH 0.00 0

REHAB EXISTING LIGHTS 1 EACH 0.00 0

REHAB  EXISTING GAUGES 1 EACH 0.00 0

S U B T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $5,033.00 5,033

T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $5,033.00 5,033

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  16 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

BATTERY, MOUNT & ALTERNATOR 

1 BATTERY

1 Yellow Top Optima Battery 1 EACH 4,800.00 4,800

2 Battery Box to Mount 0.00 0

3 Trickle Charger 0.00 0

4 New Battery Cables 0.00 0

5 Master Kill Switch 0.00 0

6 Miscellaneous Hardware 0.00 0

0.00 4,800

2 ALTERNATOR

1 Alternator, Internal Regulator, 140 Amp, Natural Finish, Ford, Lincoln, Mercury, Each1 EACH 142.99 143

2 Alternator Brakets 1 EACH 78.00 78

3 Alternator Belts 1 EACH 11.99 12

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

0.00 233

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 5,033

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  17 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L BATTERY, MOUNT & ALTERNATOR 1 EACH 5,033.00 5,033

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  18 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

WIRING HARNESS & FUSE BLOCK

1

1 Universal Master Wiring Harness EACH 0.00 0

2 Blade Plastic Fuse Block 0.00 0

3 Fuses for Fuse Block 0.00 0

4 Shring Tubing 0.00 0

5 Miscellaneous Wiring Connector Kit 0.00 0

6 Miscellaneous Electrical Items 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 0

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L WIRING HARNESS & FUSE BLOCK 1 EACH 0.00 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  19 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

REHAB EXISTING LIGHTS

1

1 Rehab Existing Emergency Lights 0.00 0

2 Rehab Q Siren 0.00 0

3 New Rear Tail Lights 0.00 0

4 New Vintage Front Head Lights 0.00 0

5 New After Market Blinker Kit 0.00 0

6 New Ooga Horn 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

8 0.00 0

9 0.00 0

0.00 0

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 0

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L REHAB EXISTING LIGHTS 1 EACH 0.00 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  20 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  21 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

REHAB  EXISTING GAUGES

1

1 Rehab Existing Gages 0.00 0

2 Speedometer Cable 0.00 0

3 Ratio Adapter for Transmission 0.00 0

4 New Switches for Headlights and Starter 0.00 0

5 Choke Cable for Carburator 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 0

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L REHAB  EXISTING GAUGES 1 EACH 0.00 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  22 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE COMPONENT SUMMARY CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

BODY WORK 1 EACH 10,500.00 10,500

PAINT 1 EACH 8,500.00 8,500

LETTERING & DECALS 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

UPOLSTRY 1 EACH 300.00 300

S U B T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $21,800.00 21,800

T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $21,800.00 21,800

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  23 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

BODY WORK

1 HUNTSVILLE BODY WORK COSTS

1 BODY WORK 1 EACH 10,500.00 10,500

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

0.00 10,500

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 10,500

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  24 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L BODY WORK 1 EACH 10,500.00 10,500

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  25 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

PAINT

1 HUNTSVILLE PAINT COSTS

1 **PAINT DONATED LABOR ONLY** EACH 0.00 0

2 PAINT LABOR CHARGES 1 EACH 8,500.00 8,500

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 8,500

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 8,500

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L PAINT 1 EACH 8,500.00 8,500

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  26 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

LETTERING & DECALS

1 PINSTRIPING & LETTERING

1 Ol' STREAKER LETTERING 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

8 0.00 0

9 0.00 0

0.00 2,500

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 2,500

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L LETTERING & DECALS 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  27 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  28 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION

LUCAS, TX 

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

BODY, PAINT & UPOLSTRY UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

UPOLSTRY

1

1 New Rubber Peddel Covers 0.00 0

2 Rebuild Seat 1 EACH 300.00 300

3 New Seat Cover 0.00 0

4 Add Lap Bets 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 300

2

1 RinoIine Floor and Running Boards 0.00 0

2 Shfiter Boot 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 Windshield Frame Polish 0.00 0

2 New Windshield 0.00 0

3 New Gasket for Windshield 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 New Tail Board Fabridcated 0.00 0

2 Rehab Front Bumper 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 300

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L UPOLSTRY 1 EACH 300.00 300

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  29 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE COMPONENT SUMMARY CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

HOSE REEL 1 EACH 0.00 0

WOODEN LADDER 1 EACH 0.00 0

PIKE POLE 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

MISCELLANEOUS FIRE EQUIPMENT 1 EACH 0.00 0

S U B T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $2,500.00 2,500

T O T A L  ESTIMATE AMOUNT 1 EACH $2,500.00 2,500

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  30 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

HOSE REEL

1 HOSE REEL REHAB

1 New Chrome Hand Crank Hose Reel 1 EACH 0

2 Hose Nozel 0.00 0

3 New Hose for Reel 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

0.00 0

2 Wood Mounted Box

1 New SCBA Wood Box 0.00 0

2 New Second Wood Box 0.00 0

3 Repaint and Mount Poss Preasure Fan 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 0

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  31 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L HOSE REEL 1 EACH 0.00 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  32 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

WOODEN LADDER

1

1 Rehab Wood Ladder EACH 0.00 0

2 1 EACH 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 0

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L WOODEN LADDER 1 EACH 0.00 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  33 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

PIKE POLE

1

1 Rehab Pike Pole 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

6 0.00 0

7 0.00 0

8 0.00 0

9 0.00 0

0.00 2,500

2

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 2,500

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L PIKE POLE 1 EACH 2,500.00 2,500

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  34 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  35 



SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION 
LUCAS, TEXAS

ESTIMATE DETAIL SHEET CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE

FIRE EQUIPMENT, BED & PUMP UNIT TOTAL

OL' STREAKER RESTORATION QTY UNIT COST COST

MISCELLANEOUS FIRE EQUIPMENT

1

1 Foldable & Removable Benches 0.00 0

2 Removable Casket Roller System 0.00 0

3 **By Retired Chief Tellier** 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

2 Rehab Pump Panel

1 Rehab Gages 0.00 0

2 Re Chrome Fittings/Handles & Hardware 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

3

1 New Fittings & Hoses 0.00 0

2 Remove Pump & Transfer Case 0.00 0

3 Build Plate for Manifod When Pump Removed 0.00 0

4 Rebuild/Rechrome Hard Suction Hose 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

4

1 0.00 0

2 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

5

1 Engine Stand Mount for Historic Engine 1,250.00 0

2 Paint for Stand and Transmission & Pump 0.00 0

3 0.00 0

4 0.00 0

5 0.00 0

0.00 0

T O T A L DIRECT COST 0.00% 0

1  % 1.00 0.00% 0

2  % 1.00 0.00% 0

3  % 1.00 0.00% 0

4  % 1.00 0.00% 0

5  % 1.00 0.00% 0

T O T A L MISCELLANEOUS FIRE EQUIPMENT 1 EACH 0.00 0

Prepared For:

City of Lucas

Prepared By:

Friends of Lucas Fire Rescue
10/5/2019 Page  36 



ID Task

Mode

Task Name Duration

1 Pricing & Evaluation 61 days

2 Receive Ol' Streaker from Armadillo Automotive 1 day

3 Tear Engine Down to Evaluate if in Rebuildable Condition 1 day

4 Crate Engine to Transport to Machine Shop 5 days

5 Deliver Engine to Machine Shop 2 days

6 Machine Shop to Magnaflux Engine Components 10 days

7 Machine Shop to Prepare Budget Estimate for Rebuild Work 10 days

8 New Engine to Be Selected 10 days

9 New Transmission to Be Selected 22 days

10 Huntsville to Prepare Estimate 30 days

11 Prepare Friends Pricing Estimate and Schedule 20 days

12 Presentation to City of Lucas City Council 0 days

13 City Council to Review and Approve Resotration Plans 10 days

14 Fundraising Efforts 156 days

15 Fire Station Open House Event 0 days

16 Founders Day Car Show 0 days

17 Dissassembly for Frame Paint & Reassembly 125 days

18 Remove all Electrical Components from Engine 15 days

19 Dissassembly of Brakes for Evaluation 15 days

20 Evaluate Brake Cylinders for Rebuild or Purcahse New 5 days

21 Remove Body from Frame 15 days

22 Dissasembly of Frame and Suspension 20 days

23 Sand Blast Frame 10 days

24 Dissassemble / Sand Blast Axels & Springs 10 days

25 Repaint Axels and Springs 10 days

26 Get Brake Drums Turned and Clean/Repaint 10 days

27 Reassemble Axels End to End with New Bearings Etc. 15 days

28 Rebuild Steering Column and Steering Gear Box 10 days

29 Repaint Tie Rods and Replace all Tie Rod Ends 5 days

30 Suspension & Drivetrain Work 40 days

31 Install Painted Springs and Axels 20 days

32 Install All Steering Components 10 days

33 Mount and Balance Tires on Rims 5 days

34 Complete Rolling Chassis with Tires 15 days

35 Install New Engine and Transmission 33 days

36 Order New Engine and Transmission 1 day

37 Assemble New Engine & Transmission 15 days

38 Mock Up New Engine Mounts on Frame 5 days

39 Electrical Work 21 days

40 Order New Wiring Harness for Selected Engine Combo 1 day

41 Rewire Engine 20 days

42 Paint and Body Work in Huntsville 221 days?

43 Drop Streaker off at Huntsville 1 day

44 Huntsville to Complete Body Work 220 days

45 Pick Streaker Up at Huntsville

10/17

10/6

5/9

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Streaker Restoration Sc

Date: Sat 10/5/19



Item No. 06 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson  
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Discuss the board/commission appointment process for December 2019.  
 
Background Information  
 
In December 2019, the board members outlined below have terms expiring. Each board member 
has indicated they would like to serve another term.  Reappointment consideration will be taking 
place at the December 5, 2019 City Council meeting. Currently there are no vacancies on any 
board or commission.  
 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Board Member 
Reappointment Consideration 

for 2-year term 
Peggy Rusterholtz Yes 
David Keer  Yes 
Tim Johnson  Yes  

Board of Adjustment 
Tom Redman Yes 
Chris Bierman Yes 
James Foster Yes 
Michael Dunn Yes 

Parks Board 
Ken Patterson Yes 
Bill Esposito  Yes 
Debra Guillemaud  Yes  
 
During the February 21, 2019 City Council meeting, the Council outlined the following 
guidelines regarding the board appointment process:  
 

• Appointments take place in December annually 
• Hold a Meet and Greet Reception, separate from a Council meeting, for prospective 

applicants and existing board members  
• Have presentation materials available for each board describing their responsibilities and 

the appointment process 
• Create deadline for application submittals in order to hold Meet and Greet and conduct 

interviews if necessary 
 



Item No. 06 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

 
Staff has outlined the following timeline for the board appointment process should the Council 
want to proceed with a Meet and Greet reception and recruitment of board members.  Currently 
there are no vacant positions, therefore staff was looking for direction on the following items:  
 

• Board application deadline of Monday, November 18, 2019 advertised in the November 
Lucas Leader and on the City’s website.  

• Hold Meet and Greet before the Council meeting on November 21, 2019 from 6 – 7 pm  
• Conduct reappointment process and interviews if needed at the December 5, 2019 City 

Council meeting 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. Minutes of the February 21, 2019 City Council meeting.  
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
  
Given that all boards and commissions are full at this time, Staff recommends not holding a meet 
and greet reception or promoting in the newsletter at this time.  
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to conduct the following items associated with the board appointment process:  
 

1.  



City of Lucas 
City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

City Hall - 665 Country Club Road - Lucas Texas 

MINUTES 

Call to Order 

Mayor Olk called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

City Councilmembers Present: 
Mayor Jim Olk 
Mayor Pro Tern Kathleen Peele 
Councilmember Wayne Millsap 
Councilmember Tim Baney 
Councilmember Steve Duke 
Councilmember Philip Lawrence 
Councilmember Debbie Fisher 

Staff Present: 
City Manager Joni Clarke 
City Secretary Stacy Henderson 
City Attorney Joe Gorfida 
City Engineer Stanton Foerster 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
Fire Chief Ted Stephens 
Finance Director Liz Exum 
Building Inspector Scott DeJong 

Mayor Olk determined that a quorum was present. Everyone was reminded to silence their cell 
phones and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Citizen Input 

1. Citizen Input. 

There was no citizen input at this meeting. 

Community Interest 

2. Community Interest. 

A. Discuss pending legislation that is being considered by the 86th Legislature and 
provide guidance to City Staff and City Attorney. 

There was no legislative update given at this meeting. 

Mayor Olk discussed other items of community interest that included the Texas Trash Off Cleanup 
event scheduled for April 6, 2019 that would coincide with the electronic recycling event also 
scheduled for that same day. Mayor Olk noted that the City's Founders Day event was scheduled 
for May 11 from 12 Noon to 4 pm, and Mayor Pro Tern Peele encouraged residents to donate to the 
Stick Horse Rodeo event and participate in the day's activities. Mayor Olk noted that the City would 
be holding their General and Special Election on May 4 that included City Council seats 5 and 6 on 

IIPage City Council 
February 21 , 2019 



the ballot as well as renewing the Fire District along with the one-half percent sales tax allocated 
towards the district. Early voting would be held April 22 through April 30. 

Mayor Pro Tern Peele discussed mosquito control safety measures pertaining to horses, livestock, 
and other insects, and referred to a newsletter article in the March edition of the Lucas Leader for 
more information. 

Mayor Olk discussed the City's 60th Anniversary celebration held on February 19 and thanked 
Councilmember Fisher for her historical displays at the event. Mayor Olk informed the Council that 
Lucas Family Dental would be having their ribbon cutting ceremony on February 27 at 11am if any 
Councilmembers could attend. Councilmember Fisher stated she would be in attendance. 

Chief Stephens informed the Council that the new fire engine was tentatively scheduled to arrive in 
Lucas by the end of March. 

Councilmember Lawrence stated that the Lovejoy High School basketball team had advanced to the 
next round in the playoffs and encouraged citizens to come out and support the team. 

Councilmember Fisher stated that the Technology Committee would be meeting March 12 and 
encouraged citizens to attend. 

Consent Agenda 

3. Consent Agenda. 

A. Approval of the minutes of the February 7, 2019 City Council meeting. 

B. Approval of the City of Lucas Investment Report for quarter ending December 31 , 
2018. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tern Peele, seconded by Councilmember Lawrence 
to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously by a 7 
to 0 vote. 

Public Hearing Agenda 

4. Conduct the first of two public hearings for the voluntary annexation requested by Gary 
Cobb for a tract of land located in the Montgomery Birch Survey, Abstract A0115, Tract 
19, being all of 10.696 acres, otherwise known as 2020 East Lucas Road. 

Building Inspector Scott De] ong gave a presentation explaining that the property owner entered into 
an annexation agreement in September of 2014. A building permit and annexation application has 
been filed as part of the development agreement. This annexation was voluntary but required two 
public hearings. 

Mayor Olk opened the public hearing at 7:13pm, there being no one wishing to speak, and the 
public hearing was closed. 

This item was for discussion purposes only, no formal action was required. 

2 1Page City Cou n cil 
Feb r uary 21, 2019 



5. Conduct the second of two public hearings for the voluntary annexation requested by 
Gary Cobb for a tract of land located in the Montgomery Birch Survey, Abstract A0115, 
Tract 19, being all of 10.696 acres, otherwise known as 2020 East Lucas Road. 

Building Inspector Scott DeJong stated that this was the second required public hearing for this 
annexation request. 

Mayor Olk opened the public hearing at 7:14 pm, there being no one wishing to speak, the public 
hearing was closed. 

This item was for discussion purposes only, no formal action was required. 

Regular Agenda 

Mayor Olk announced that the Council would be discussing Agenda Item 11 at this time. 

11. Discuss FM 1378 Maintenance Project by the Texas Department of Transportation. 

Brenan Honey, Collin County Engineer for TxDOT discussed project updates with the City Council 
related to TxDOT roadways. The first project Mr. Honey discussed was the maintenance safety 
project for FM 1378 stating that the safety project would extend from White Rock Creek Bridge 
south of Stacy Road all the way down to Parker Road. He explained that the roadway would most 
likely have 3-foot shoulders and they would be upgrading approximately 200 driveways associated 
with this project and 17 culverts. Mr. Honey stated that they would level up and provide a base 
repair with three-quarter inch overlay high pressure open course asphalt. That allows for better 
drainage. Mr. Honey noted that the project would be going to bid in May and approximately two 
months later construction would begin. The project would begin with drainage. Rumble strips, new 
signage and new striping would all be included in the maintenance project and would take 
approximately 13 months to complete. 

Mr. Honey further explained that the next TxDOT project scheduled would be the intersection 
improvements at the Bait Shop (Lucas Road and Southview Drive). He noted that the survey had 
been completed, traffic data was being finalizing along with utility investigation for the area. Mr. 
Honey stated that TxDOT would be meeting with property owners in May/June and there was a 
possibility that a public hearing may have to be held. He noted that they were working with a 
consultant to assess options for the intersection to identify the best footprint possible allowing for 
increased traffic movement and turn lanes. 

Mayor Olk stated that the intersection was a concern due to the traffic congestion. He reminded Mr. 
Honey that the City partnered with Collin County to purchase the vacant property at that 
intersection to assist with improvements to the area. Mayor Olk stated that the City would like to 
meet with TxDOT once plans were ready for the intersection improvements, and clarified that the 
additional shoulder work was needed to allow vehicles to pull over when emergency vehicles needed 
to pass. 

Mr. Honey discussed adding turn lanes and the need to potentially move traffic signals as.part of the 
safety project. 

Councilmember Fisher asked if a left turn lane would be added to the Estates Parkway intersection 
improvements. 

31 Page City Co u ncil 
February 2 1 , 2019 



Mr. Honey stated that they would be widening the intersection to provide left turn lanes and would 
most likely have to build a temporary turn lane in order to move traffic through the Bait Shop 
intersection. 

Mr. Honey stated that he could provide the City with further updates in May or June once they have 
more details on the projects. 

This item was for discussion purposes only, no formal action was taken. 

Mayor Olk moved back to Agenda Item No. 6 on the Regular Agenda. 

6. Consider the acceptance and approval of the City of Lucas Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 presented by Brooks Watson & Co 

Mike Brooks, with BrooksWatson CPA's, gave a presentation on the City's Annual Financial Report. 
He discussed the audit process, the City's assets, general fund balance, general fund revenue and 
expenditures, as well as utility fund revenue and expenditures. Mr. Brooks stated that the City had 
prepared a comprehensive annual financial report and gone above and beyond the standard 
reporting requirements. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Millsap, seconded by Councilmember Fisher 
to accept the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for fiscal year 2017-2018. The 
motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote. 

7. Consider the renewal of the Lovejoy ISD EMS Services Contract. 

Chief Stephens gave a presentation stating that the contract with Lovejoy ISD for emergency 
medical services provided at their football games was an automatic renewal contract that was up for 
renewal. 

Chief Stephens explained how calls were responded to while an apparatus was located at the football 
game and coverage that occurred at the fire station to respond to emergency calls. He noted that 
Medic 862 covers the game while Medic 861 covers the City. Should Medic 861 be on another call, 
mutual aid would be dispatched. Chief Stephens noted that 21 of the 25 games were covered using 
volunteer emergency responders. 

Councilmember Duke asked if the contract covered the costs associated with working the games 
and potentially transporting patients. 

Chief Stephens stated that the contract did cover costs appropriately and an overtime rate was used 
in the contract calculation for services provided. 

Mayor Olk stated that for future updates, a memorandum could be sent annually regarding the status 
of this coverage being provided. 

The City Council was in agreement to continue the contract with automatic renewals. 

8. Consider approving Resolution R 2019-02-00480 supporting the City of Lucas applying 
for the FY 2018 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant. 

41 Page City Council 
F ebruary 21, 2019 



Chief Stephens stated that the SAFER grant was available to apply for but was requesting 
permission to apply as this was a cost sharing grant where the City would have to provide a certain 
amount of funding. Chief Stephens stated that the grant provided funding to increase the number 
of trained front line firefighters. He further explained that the grant provided for 75 percent of the 
actual costs incurred in each of the first and second years of the grant, and 35 percent of actual costs 
incurred in the third year of the grant. 

Chief Stephens reviewed with the Council the City's projected annual contributions associated with 
adding three full-time firefighters. 

Finance Director Liz Exum explained how the tax rate could be affected with adding additional staff 
members. Ms. Exum discussed the tax rate and maintenance and operations increases that would 
equate to a 4.26 percent increase in year one. Ms. Exum reviewed each year and the potential affect 
it would have on the budget and tax rate. Ms. Exum further explained that the calculations did not 
include adjusted tax values for 2019 or new properties added to the tax role as of January 1, 2019. 

Mayor Olk stated that the projections did not anticipate growth, and if staff members were 
increased, it could trigger an election if revenue caps are put in place during this legislative session. 

Councilmember Millsap noted that years 1, 3 and 4 would require an election because the City would 
be asking for an eight percent.increase in the tax rate. 

The Council discussed how disbursement of the grant funds was applied, how funding would be 
disbursed if personnel hired as part of the grant left the City, and the need for additional firefighters 
as the City grows. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tern Peele, seconded by Councilmember 
Lawrence to approve Resolution R 2019-02-00480 supporting the City of Lucas 
applying for the FY 2018 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response 
(SAFER) Grant. The motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote. 

9. Discuss timeline for Capital roadway and water projects. 

City Engineer Stanton Foerster explained the capital project timeline outlining projects that were in 
the design phase and the construction phase. 

Councilmember Millsap stated the schedule was easy to read and manage for future projects. 

This item was for discussion purposes only, no formal action was taken on this item. 

10. Consider authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and enter into separate contracts 
for the construction of Stinson Road (Bid #015-19), Blondy Jhune Road (Bid #016-19), 
and Winningkoff Road (Bid #017-19) with McMahon Contractor in the amount not to 
exceed $6,775,235.14 plus a five percent contingency of $338,762 for a total of 
$7,113,997.14. 

City Engineer Stanton Foerster stated that pre-bid meetings were held and McMahon Contractor 
submitted the lowest bid. Mr. Foerster stated that the City expects timely completion of the contract 
with the timeframes indicated by McMahon's bid. He outlined that the City may assess liquidated 

SI P age City Council 
February 21, 20 1 9 



damages in the amount of $500 per day for Winningkoff and $1,000 per day for Stinson and Blondy 
Jhune for each day the project was delayed in completion. 

Councilmember Fisher expressed concern related to drainage drawings that depict using right of way 
on resident's property and funding had not been allocated for that acquisition. 

Mr. Foerster stated that homes on Blondy Jhune from the Hendrix Farm to the west bridge were 
considered prescriptive right of way, and prescriptive right of way would not obtained. However, 
construction access may be needed in those areas. The City would obtain construction easements, 
but if the property owner did not want to participate, they would not be required to do so. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Millsap, seconded by Councilmember 
Baney, to authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and enter into separate contracts 
for the construction of Stinson Road, Blondy Jhune Road, and Winningkoff Road 
with McMahon Contractor in the amount not to exceed $6,775,235.14 plus a five 
percent contingency of $338,762 for a total of $7,113,997.14. The motion passed 
unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote. 

12. Consider setting a policy for the board/ commission appointment process. 

Councilmember Duke stated that it was brought to his attention that several applicants were 
confused about the appointment process and expectations. He discussed how board appointments 
had been handled differently and believed it would be beneficial to have a policy in place to convey 
the same message to prospective applicants. 

The Council discussed how the board appointment process had evolved through the years and 
various ways in which the appointment process could be handled. 

Mayor Pro Tern Peele suggested applications be accepted throughout the year and a one-time 
appointment process took place in December, including existing board members that were up for 
reappointment. Mayor Pro Tern Peele stated that she would like to maintain the option to hold 
interviews for the Board of Adjustment in Executive Session. 

Mayor Olk noted that he was in favor of holding a Meet and Greet reception inviting new applicants 
and existing board members to the event. During the event, Councilmembers could provide 
information about the various boards and volunteer opportunities, additional interviews could be 
held if needed, and appointments would take place in December. Mayor Olk noted that the Meet 
and Greet reception could take place several months before the appointment process in December. 

Councilmember Fisher stated that she would volunteer to be part of a subcommittee to formulate a 
policy. 

The City Council was in agreement with the following guidelines regarding the board appointment 
process: 

• Appointments take place in December annually 

• Hold Meet and Greet Reception, separate from Council meeting, for prospective applicants and 
existing board members 

6j Page City Council 
February 21, 2019 



• Have presentation materials available for each Board describing their responsibilities and the 
appointment process 

• Create deadline for application submittals in order to hold Meet and Greet and conduct 
interviews if necessary. 

13. Consider the Fiscal Year 19/ 20 budget calendar(s) being proposed for the fiscal year 
19 /20 budget process. 

Finance Director Liz Exum presented the budget calendars depicting various meeting dates needed 
depending whether the effective tax rate was used or a tax rate that went beyond the effective tax 
rate. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Olk, seconded by Councilmember Fisher to approve 
the calendar dates as presented. The motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote. 

Executive Session Agenda 

14. Executive Session. 

An Executive Session was not held at this meeting. 

15. Adjournment. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Millsap, seconded by Councilmember 
Duke to adjourn the meeting at 9:01 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 
0 vote. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

Ma~ 

71 Page 

!6d~/ 
Kent Sounyasak, Special Projects 
Coordinator for 
Stacy H enderson, City Secretary 

City Council 
February 21 , 20 19 



Item No. 07 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: Mayor Jim Olk 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Executive Session:  
 
Pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council will convene into 
Executive Session to discuss the evaluation for the City Manager. 
 
Background Information  
 
NA 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 



Item No. 08 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda Request 

October 17, 2019 
 

Requester: Mayor Jim Olk 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Reconvene from Executive Session and take any action necessary as a result of the Executive 
Session.  
 
Background Information  
 
NA 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 


	00 - 10-17-2019 agenda
	AGENDA
	City of Lucas
	City Council Meeting
	October 17, 2019
	7:00 PM
	City Hall – Council Chambers
	665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas
	Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Lucas City Council will be held on Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 7:00 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discussed.  As authoriz...
	Call to Order
	Citizen Input
	Community Interest
	Consent Agenda
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session Agenda
	Certification

	01 - Citizen Input cs
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	02 - Community Interest cs
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	03 - Consent Agenda
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	03a - 10-03-2019 cc minutes
	City of Lucas
	City Council Meeting
	October 3, 2019
	7:00 P.M.
	City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas Texas
	MINUTES
	Consent Agenda
	Regular Agenda

	03b - 2019 Water Conservation Plan and Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan
	03bb - 2019 Water Conservation Plan for the City of Lucas
	03c - Contract Amendment No. 2- Law Enforcement - Lucas
	Sheet1

	03cc - 2018 Law enforcement contract
	04 - Technology Committee Recommendation 
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	05 - Streaker cs
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	05a - 06-20-2019-City-Council-Packet - Item 13 - Streaker
	05b - 06-20-2019-City-Council-minutes - Item 13 - Streaker
	05c - Streaker Conceptual Estimate 2019.10.02
	05d - Streaker Restoration Schedule Draft 2019.10.05
	06 - board-commission policy disucssion
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	06a - 02-21-2019 City Council Minutes
	07 - Executive Session
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	08 - Reconvene from Exec Sess
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion


